

Beaumont Leys Community Meeting

Christ the King Church, Beaumont
Way (next to shopping centre)
On Wednesday, 7 March 2012
Starting at 6:00 pm

The meeting will be in two parts

6:00pm – 6:30pm

Officers will be available to discuss the proposals for gypsy and traveller sites in North West Leicester.

6:30pm – 8:00pm

Get involved in your area and planning for the future. There will be presentations and discussions on:

- Policing Update
- Funding Applications
- Consultations on proposals for Gypsy and Traveller Sites in North West Leicester

YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Vi Dempster
Councillor Sundip Meghani
Councillor Paul Westley



INFORMATION FAIR

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE REPRESENTATIVES YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING

You can raise matters of concern, give opinions and find out information which may be of use

Ward Councillors and General Information Talk to your local councillors or raise general queries	Proposals for Gypsy and Traveller Sites in North West Leicester Officers will be available to discuss general queries.
--	--

Making Meetings Accessible to All

WHEELCHAIR

Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic Services Officer on the details provided.

BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE – CD / TRANSLATION

If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or provided on audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this for you (production times will depend on equipment facility availability). In certain cases, subject to the agreement of the local Councillors, translation facilities can be provided at the meeting.

INDUCTION LOOPS – HEARING AT MEETINGS

We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic Services Officer at the meeting for further assistance if you think you won't be able to hear what's being discussed. There is also a facility which can help people hear better if you don't have a hearing aid but are hard of hearing, again please speak to the Democratic Services Officer about this.

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.

The first part of the agenda covers formal items which Councillors need to deal with to ensure regulations on holding meetings are kept to.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in. For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group, they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application.

Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

[Appendix A](#)

The minutes of the previous Beaumont Leys Community Meeting, held on 7th December 2011, are attached and Members are asked to confirm them as a correct record.

This part of the agenda covers items where input from you on issues that affect your community is welcomed.

5. BUDGET

Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

Application 1

Applicant: Food Parcel Scheme Partners

Amount: £200

Proposal: Emergency Food Parcel Scheme

Summary: The Emergency Food Parcel Scheme, run in partnership with two

churches, HLCs, Kirton Lodge and the Housing Office, is a short term measure to assist people in times of hardship, and provides people who need a meal for one night, or weekend until they have managed to get their situation resolved. Measures are in place to ensure the same people do not abuse the service, which is run in Beaumont Leys and Abbey Wards. Funding has been applied for from the Abbey Ward community funding also.

Application 2

Applicant: Heathley Park Residents Association

Amount: £400

Proposal: 8th Annual Community Event

Summary: Residents have applied for funding for the assistance in holding the annual community event. Funding has been requested for entertainment; food, soft drinks and disposables; 300 A4 Fly Posters x 3; Tombola.

Application 3

Applicant: Unity Boxing Club

Amount: £500

Proposal: Equipment Upgrade

Summary: The proposal is for the upgrade of equipment to meet the standards of ABA status which has been awarded. A proportion of the total cost required of £3,280 has been requested, and the bid is for £500.

Funding has been awarded by a housing association, and the balance of the application is being made to Abbey Ward community funding.

Application 4

Applicant: Dave Vale

Amount: £300

Proposal: Waste Bin – Anstey Heights – Park Bin

Summary: The funding application is for a large combined general waste and dog poop bin for Castle Hill Country Park – Bluegates quarter entrance.

Application 5

Applicant: Dave Vale

Amount: £300

Proposal: Waste Bin – Anstey Heights – Black Pad Bin

Summary: The funding application is for a large combined general waste and dog poop bin for the Astill Lodge footpath / bridleway (Black Pad).

6. CONSULTATION ON PROPOSALS FOR GYPSY AND TRAVELLER SITES IN NORTH WEST LEICESTER

The City Mayor will present this report.

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an **Evaluation sheet** to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank you.

For further information contact

Angie Smith, Democratic Services Officer or Jerry Connolly, Members Support Officer, Resources Department, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall Square, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG

Phone 0116 229 8897 / 8823

Fax 0116 229 8819

Angie.Smith@leicester.gov.uk / Jerry.Connolly@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Beaumont Leys

Appendix A

Community Meeting

Your Community, Your Voice

Record of Meeting and Actions

6:00 pm, Wednesday, 7 December 2011

Held at: Christ the King Church, Beaumont Leys, Leicester

Who was there:

Councillor Vi Dempster

Councillor Sundip Meghani

Councillor Paul Westley

INFORMATION SHARING – ‘INFORMATION FAIR’ SESSION

The following information stands were sited in the room. Members of the public visited the stands and were given an opportunity to meet Councillors, Council staff and service representatives.

Ward Councillors and General Information Local Councillors were present to discuss general queries.	Police Issues Local Police were available to talk about issues or raise general queries.
Beaumont Leys Library Information about Library Services was available to the public.	Recycling Scheme Officers from Biffa were present to give details about the Orange Bag Recycling Scheme.
Parks Team The Parks Team were at the meeting to provide advice / guidance on local grounds maintenance issues, and information on Castle Hill Country Park.	Leicestershire Multi-Agency Travellers Unit Officers were available to provide information.

At the conclusion of this informal session members of the public were invited to take their seats and take part in the formal session of the meeting.

20. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Denise Jarvis, Senior Parks Officer.

21. ELECTION OF CHAIR

Councillor Vi Dempster was Chair for the meeting.

22. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillors were asked to declare any interest they had in the business on the agenda, and/or indicate if Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applied to them.

There were no declarations.

23. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the Beaumont Leys Community Meeting held on 21 September 2011 were approved as a correct record.

24. POLICING UPDATE

Sergeant Richard Jackson gave an update on Policing issues and answered questions from residents, highlighting the following points:-

- In nearly all key main crime categories (burglary, theft, anti-social behaviour and domestic violence), crime figures were reduced based on the same time period in 2010, except for theft from motor vehicles which had increased. To tackle this problem the Police are using a "Rat Trap" vehicle to entice offenders. The rat-trap vehicle is ultimately a regular vehicle kitted out with covert cameras. It will be parked in high-crime areas of the ward with officers nearby, the success of which will be reported at the next Community Meeting.
- Since the last ward meeting the Police have executed 7 misuse of drugs warrants, resulting in four people being remanded in custody, three of which were related to a large scale cannabis factory. Immigration also assisted in the incident due to the immigration status of the offenders.
- Beaumont Leys Police and Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service have opened a safety shop in the Beaumont Leys Shopping Centre for shoppers in the run up to Christmas. Funded by Leicester City Council, Beaumont Leys and Abbey Ward community funds, the shop provides crime prevention and fire safety advice, free crime prevention products, such as personal attack alarms and UV pens. Visitors to the shop can also enter a fire safety and crime prevention competition to win prizes, including bikes with safety gear and locks. The shop is also supported by Tesco Shopping Centre.
- People are being encouraged to use the new 101 telephone number for contacting the Police, which has gone live. The number is for the reporting of non-emergency incidents, and brought Leicestershire in line with other forces using the same number. The number will replace the seven 2s telephone number eventually.
- A three-day exercise resulted in over £1,000 being collected in outstanding fines. Monies collected go to the CPS, and not the Police.
- Legislation in relation to the riots was discussed. Some small business' insurance did not cover riots, so the Riot Act provided compensation for people who were not covered, the bill for which was sent to the Police and not Government. Information would be provided in the local press over the next few weeks or so.

It was stated crime had fallen dramatically over the last nine months, which was a great achievement. The Police were thanked for all their hard work.

25. COMMUNITY CONCERNS - DRUGS

At the last meeting the issue of drugs was discussed, considered a key issue for the area.

Police and youth workers in the area are to develop a programme of work amongst young people, to raise awareness and clear up confusion over the re-classification of drugs. Young people would be informed about the effects of a criminal conviction on future employment, possible adoption, the impact of drugs on young people in the community. It was agreed the mindset of young people needed changing, as they did not recognise drug use as a problem. It has been proven there was direct link between substance misuse and mental health issues. It was also suggested that the programme included information parents and carers.

A bid for £15k Innovation Fund money from the Home Office will be placed, the project for which will focus on anti-social behaviour and crime associated with drugs.

John Thomson, Housing Manager, informed the meeting that there were significant problems with drug misuse and Council tenants, with issues around mental health, nuisance, coming and going at dealer's houses and poor relationships with neighbours, though it was rare to find a cannabis factory in Council property. Residents were asked to provide evidence to the Police and Leicester City Council, which was required to prove criminal activity.

Sergeant Jackson stated that if people had evidence of drug dealing, then property could be seized until ownership was proven. There were also issues over the occupants, who were sometimes illegal immigrants and not tenants. Housing would, of course, weigh-up factors, for example, the vulnerability of the person(s), the nuisance caused that the type of drugs used. It was suggested that information be published in One Neighbourhood to inform residents in the area of assistance available and methods of reporting problems.

One resident asked that if a drug dealer was a tenant in private property, then the owner should be threatened with court. Sergeant Jackson stated that proof would be needed that the landlord was aware that drug misuse was taking place in their property, which could be difficult to prove.

Action	Officer Identified	Deadline
An article be placed in the One Neighbourhood publication – through the drug and alcohol team.	Jerry Connolly	February 2012

26. KERBSIDE RECYCLING SCHEME

John Dickens from Biffa updated the meeting on the orange bag recycling scheme across the City. He noted the following points:

- The scheme had gone down very well, with total items recycled doubling in quantity from the same time period in 2010, from approximately 298 tonnes, an increase of 150 tonnes.
- Contaminated bags (for example, containing waste food) number approximately 100 per week out of 115,000 households.
- Areas not participating will be tackled in the New Year. Also flats currently not included in the scheme will be looked at, and a service for them developed.
- In each roll of bags towards the end a yellow sticker can be completed requesting new bags.
- Clothes should be recycled in charity bags or clothes banks.
- Food waste in dustbins was processed at Beaumont Leys and turned into organic waste.
- Community recycling centres will be open over the Christmas period, details of opening times can be found on the City Council's website, along with information on what can be included in orange bags.

27. CITY WARDEN UPDATE

The City Warden provided an update on issues dealt with by the City Wardens in Beaumont Leys Ward and answered questions from residents:

- The City Warden had an article in the winter One Neighbourhood publication.
- A complaint had been received from a resident regarding fly-tipping on Pitchens Close. This had been monitored since and a couple of incidents of tipping cleared.
- A big problem for wardens and residents was garden waste. Residents were visited and informed of the 'Bulk Collection' service and told that dumping garden waste was fly tipping.
- Councillors asked residents to report areas with significant issues, and that a patch-walk with City Council staff was planned, from which an action plan would be drawn up.
- Cars for sale on grass verges were a problem. The meeting was informed that if there were two cars within 15 metres of each other, then action could be taken.
- Dog fouling continued to be a problem. 40-45 penalty tickets had been issued, sometimes to the same people, who did not learn.
- Residents were informed that a requested bin had been installed on the Black Pad which could be used as general rubbish and dog waste. Bushes had also been cut back on the Black Pad which had revealed litter.
- Residents commented that the stencils on pavements regarding dog fouling were good, but a more permanent marking was needed, as some had already worn away.
- Residents were reminded about the One Clean Leicester application for smart phones which allow residents to report litter, graffiti, flytipping, dog fouling or any other environmental problem via the City Council website, by text message or picture message.
- It was important to pass on the message to friends and relatives not to fly-tip. It cost the Council a lot of money – it took £10,000 to clean fly-tipping from Castle Hill Country Park, which in turn cost the taxpayer.

- An article on fly-tipping was covered in the Winter Edition of the One Neighbourhood magazine.

28. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- The new Barley Croft Community Centre, due to open on 3rd February 2012, incorporates three services under one roof:
 - o Barley Croft Primary School
 - o Barley Croft Youth Centre
 - o Barley Croft Healthy Living Centre

Residents were asked to let people at the Centre know what services they wanted to see in the building. Councillor Dempster stated the new Centre was an example of where the Council had invested to save. At Barley Croft the Council had spent money on the school, redesigning the classrooms previously open plan, and re-modelling the front of the building. There was one reception which provided a better joined-up service and made savings.

- It was reported that Tomorrow Together had distributed 14,000 One Neighbourhood magazines (including inserting a flyer in each) in just over one week around the Beaumont Leys and Abbey Wards, covering the re-opening of the centre.

29. BUDGET

Jerry Connolly, Member Support Officer introduced the budget requests which had been submitted to the Committee.

Application 1 – Leicester Zim Warriors Football Club

The application was for £360 to allow the football club to participate in the league which commenced on 28th August 2011.

There were some comments from Councillors during deliberation of this item.

- The application was for a City Centre programme
- There was no significant benefit to Beaumont Leys residents.

RECOMMENDED:

that the application be refused.

Application 2 – Community Speedwatch

Sergeant Richard Jackson introduced an application for £500 towards to cost of a Community speed gun, to address problems of speeding drivers. Community members would be trained to use the speed gun, and to take down the registration numbers if people were concerned with speeding motorists.

There were some comments from residents during discussion on this item.

- Residents were more concerned over drivers using mobile phones whilst driving.
- They were concerned that residents would become vigilantes in the community.

There were some comments from Councillors during discussion on this item.

- Councillors were mindful of the recommendations from schools.
- The two adjoining wards were in support of the application.
- There were some concerns over future running costs.

RECOMMENDED:

that the application be supported and £500 be allocated.

Application 3 – Soft Touch Arts – comedy short film making project

The application was for £564 towards the project.

There were some comments from Councillors during discussion on this item.

- That a caveat be included that Soft Touch had contact with Leicester City Council Youth Service, Ur Choice Project, and Beaumont Lodge Youth Group.

RECOMMENDED:

that the application be supported and £564 be allocated.

Application 4 – Beaumont Lodge Neighbourhood Association – end of year get together and awards ceremony

The application was for £550 and stated the funding would enable the hosting of an event to publicly acknowledge, reward and encourage continued community involvement of young people and adults who participate in the development of the centre and other community activities. The event will help to build community spirit, camaraderie and strengthen existing friendships.

There were some comments from Councillors during discussion on this item.

- Councillors were happy to support the application on the basis that £200 be allocated to the event, as there was still some way to go to the end of the financial year and they wished to have some funding for the next community meeting.

RECOMMENDED:

that the application be supported and £200 be allocated.

Application 5 – Beaumont Lodge Neighbourhood Association – end of year disco for children and young people

The application was for £150 funding to enable the hosting of a disco for at least 50 children and young people on Friday 9th December 2011.

Beaumont Lodge had raised £130 through its own fundraising efforts.

RECOMMENDED:

that the application be supported and £150 be allocated.

Matters Approved Under the Fast Track Procedure

The following budget requests were included on the agenda for formally noting as it had been agreed by Councillors in-between meetings to enable the project to take place.

1. Ur Choice Young Peoples Project - £100

RESOLVED:

that the previously agreed funding be noted.

2. Extended Services - Barleycroft School Christmas Festival - £500

RESOLVED:

that the previously agreed funding be noted.

30. CLOSE OF MEETING

The meeting closed at 7.56pm.